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Matilda Sanders

From: Toni McCoy .

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2003 10:28 AM

To: Matilda Sanders Q P E o NA L
Subject: FW: 031080-TC ) = E s

Hi Matilda,

I was just checking back on Monday's request.

————— Original Message--—---
From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Monday, December 08, 2003 11:37 AM
To: Matilda Sanders
Subject: 031080-TC

Hi Matilda,

I just got the CASR on the above docket and noticed that the LLC on the company name does
not have the periods and there is an "s" on the end of Communication.

It should be Paragon Communication Services, L.L.C. per the Secretary of State
documentation attached to the submitted PATS application form.

Can you correct the name with this email?
Thanks,

Toni
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